
Response to the various queries received for empanelment of 
Senior/Junior level consultants for tourism related projects 

 

Queries 

from 

Query Response  

Priyanka 

Sawant 

Page no. 9- No 

complete address 

is mentioned in the RFP 

for submission. 

The address for submission is:-  
Secretary to Govt, Tourism Department, 

Room No 1/9 Mini Block  

Civil Secretariat, Jammu 180001. 

 Page no. 11 & 14- Form 

Tech 1&3 

mentions name of 

project to be given to 

be undertaken. This 

format does not suit the 

scope of the RFP. 

(Appendix- 1: Technical 

Submission , Form Tech  

The line is modified as under “ 

“Consultant for specific tasks and scope of 

works to be assigned from time to tome on a 

need basis as deemed appropriate by the 

Tourism Department.” 

 Page No. 15- form 4 is 

Missing. 

Form No 4 may be treated as deleted. 

 As per the marking a 

presentation is 

required. Are we 

supposed to attach a 

copy of the same along 

with the bid?  

No need of attaching a copy of presentation 

with the bid document however copy of 

Presentation may be sent in advance to the 

Department before the bid opening date.  

Fiaz 

Ahmad 

Shafie 

Is there any date 

extension for the 

tender? 

Selection / 

Empanelment of 

Consultants To Assist 

The Department Of 

Tourism, Government 

Of Jammu and Kashmir 

The last date of for submission of tender has 

been extended up to 9th of April 2018. 

Dhananjay 

Purohot 

Are we supposed to 

work on a DPR or act as 

a consultant? 

The scope of works to be assigned from 

time to time shall be defined on need basis 

as deemed appropriate by the Tourism 

Department. 

2 No complete address is  

mentioned in the RFP 

for submission 

The address for submission is:-  
Secretary to Govt, Tourism Department, 

Room No 1/9 Mini Block  



 Civil Secretariat, Jammu 180001. 

3 Form Tech 1&3 

mentions name of 

project to be given to 

be undertaken. This 

format does not suit the 

scope of the RFP. 

Please read the line at Form Tech 1&3 as  

“For specific tasks and scope of works to be 

assigned from time to tome on a need basis 

as deemed appropriate by the Tourism 

Department” 

4 If the bidder does not 

have a letter head, what 

is the other alternative? 

The bidder can submit the proposal on the 

letter head of key  expert 

5 Is the Power of Attorney 

form to be printed on 

Stamp Paper? If yes, 

then on how much Rs. 

Stamp Paper? 

Yes Separate Power of Attorney on Stamp 

Paper of Rs. 100/- for areas of specific 

specialization may be submitted. 

6 Form 4 is missing Form 4 may be treated as deleted. 

Space 

Ace 
Whether we have to 

submit processing fee/ 

security deposit for 

each area of 

specialization? 

Yes separate processing fee/security 

deposit has to be submitted for each area of 

specialization separately. 

 Whether we have to 

submit power of 

attorney for all areas of 

specialization 

separately? 

Yes Separate Power of Attorney on Stamp 

Paper of Rs. 100/- for areas of specific 

specialization may be submitted separately. 

 Whether we can submit 

our consultant’s cv also 

for empanelment? 

This query is not clearly defined.  

Darashaw 

(Sr Level 

and Jr 

Level) 

i) Clarification 

regarding whether the 

international 

experience of the firm 

will taken into 

consideration 

ii) If only the expert 

then whether his any 

experience in 

international market 

will be taken into 

consideration 

iii) National 

i) International experience of key expert 

will be considered 

 

ii) His/Her experience in the 

International Market will be taken in 

account irrespective of his/her international 

experience has been obtained by working 

in India or outside India 

iii) Evaluation of marks under Sr No 1 of 

Evaluation Criteria will be as under :- 
a) International Experience of  key experts

 (5 marks for each  project) 10 Marks 

b) International experience or National 



Award/reorganization  

will be considered  

experience shall be considered @ 5 marks for 

each project of International experience and 2.5 

for National experience   10 Marks  

2 Turnover criteria   Not accepted 

3 

  
Consider ongoing 

projects related to 

tourism and 

architecture  

Not accepted, only completed projects shall 

be considered 

4 Removal of clause of 

Publication of journal  

in national/international 

specialized field. 

Not accepted 

5 Submission of 

documents and 

proposed date for 

receiving documents 

Yes the documents have to be submitted in 

hard copies and the last date of for 

submission of tender has been extended up 

to 9th of April 2018. 

6 One submission for 

multiple area of 

specialization  

Not accepted 

aXYKno 

infra 
i) Revision in the 

marking table  

Not accepted 

 Additional qualification 

of key expert 

Additional qualification means any 

qualification acquired by the key expert(s) 

over and above the minimum qualifications 

prescribed in RFP. 

IBI group  Does this refer to 

eligible projects? In 

that case how is it 

different from  Sl. No. 2. 

Of the same table? 

 Please elaborate. 

Will there be a 

technical presentation 

as part of the 

evaluation? 

Yes there will be technical presentation of 

works already executed. 

2 What does ‘additional 

qualification’ of key 

expert refer to? 

2.      Please elaborate 

the details of evaluation 

criteria for the same. 

There shall be 5 points for each higher 

qualification above the prescribed 

qualification in the respective field as per 

accepted norms. 

3  We request you to The last date of for submission of tender has 



please extend the 

Proposal due date to at 

latest one week to allow 

us to prepare a quality 

proposal. 

been extended up to 9th of April 2018. 

Note :- The bidders who have already  submitted the proposals can revise their 
proposals or submit additional information (if any) as per  reply/clarifications to the 
queries received  from various prospective bidders  given above.  


